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Federal Bureau of Investigation 

 Washington, D.C. 20535 

 
 July 25, 2023 

 
MR. JOHN R. GREENEWALD, JR. 
SUITE 1203 
27305 WEST LIVE OAK ROAD 
CASTAIC, CA 91384-4520 
 

FOIPA Request No.: 1358374-001 
OIP Appeal Number: DOJ-AP-2017-000162 
Subject: CLARK, JAMAR 
(Shooting in Minneapolis, Minnesota) 
 

Dear Mr. Greenewald: 
 

The FBI has completed its review of records subject to the Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA) 
that are responsive to your request.  The enclosed documents were reviewed under the FOIPA, Title 5, United 
States Code, Section 552/552a.  Below you will find check boxes under the appropriate statute headings which 
indicate the types of exemptions asserted to protect information which is exempt from disclosure.  The appropriate 
exemptions are noted on the enclosed pages next to redacted information.  In addition, a deleted page information 
sheet was inserted to indicate where pages were withheld entirely and identify which exemptions were applied.  The 
checked exemption boxes used to withhold information are further explained in the enclosed Explanation of 
Exemptions.   
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147 pages were reviewed and 71 pages are being released. 
 
Please see the paragraphs below for relevant information specific to your request as well as the enclosed 

FBI FOIPA Addendum for standard responses applicable to all requests.  
 
As a result of your administrative appeal to the Office of Information Policy (OIP), Department of Justice 

(DOJ), material was located responsive to your request. Enclosed is a processed copy of the documents. 
 
Based on the information you provided, we conducted a main and reference entity record search of the 

Central Records System (CRS) per our standard search policy. For more information about records searches and the 
standard search policy, see the enclosed FBI FOIPA Addendum General Information Section. 

 
This is the first interim/final release of information responsive to your FOIPA request. This material is being 

provided to you at no charge. 
 



It is unnecessary to adjudicate your request for a fee waiver at this time, as no applicable fees were 
assessed. 

 
Please refer to the enclosed FBI FOIPA Addendum for additional standard responses applicable to your 

request.  “Part 1” of the Addendum includes standard responses that apply to all requests.  “Part 2” includes 

additional standard responses that apply to all requests for records about yourself or any third party individuals.  
“Part 3” includes general information about FBI records that you may find useful.  Also enclosed is our Explanation 

of Exemptions. 
 
   Additional information about the FOIPA can be found at www.fbi.gov/foia.  Should you have questions 
regarding your request, please feel free to contact foipaquestions@fbi.gov.  Please reference the FOIPA Request 
number listed above in all correspondence concerning your request. 
 

If you are not satisfied with the Federal Bureau of Investigation’s determination in response to this request, 
you may administratively appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States 
Department of Justice, 441 G Street, NW, 6th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20530, or you may submit an appeal through 
OIP's FOIA STAR portal by creating an account following the instructions on OIP’s website: 
https://www.justice.gov/oip/submit-and-track-request-or-appeal.  Your appeal must be postmarked or electronically 
transmitted within ninety (90) days of the date of my response to your request.  If you submit your appeal by mail, 
both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked "Freedom of Information Act Appeal."  Please cite the 
FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified. 
 

You may seek dispute resolution services by emailing the FBI’s FOIA Public Liaison at 
foipaquestions@fbi.gov.  The subject heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.”  Please also cite 
the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified.  You may also contact the Office 
of Government Information Services (OGIS).  The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government 
Information Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, 
Maryland 20740-6001, e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile 
at 202-741-5769. 

   
 
 

Sincerely,   
            

 
Michael G. Seidel 
Section Chief 
Record/Information Dissemination Section 
Information Management Division 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosures

file:///C:/Users/RFIORILLI/AppData/Local/Temp/Letters/www.fbi.gov/foia
file:///C:/Users/RFIORILLI/AppData/Local/Temp/Letters/foipaquestions@fbi.gov
https://www.justice.gov/oip/submit-and-track-request-or-appeal
mailto:foipaquestions@fbi.gov


 

FBI FOIPA Addendum 

As referenced in our letter responding to your Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request, the FBI FOIPA Addendum 
provides information applicable to your request.  Part 1 of the Addendum includes standard responses that apply to all requests.  
Part 2 includes standard responses that apply to requests for records about individuals to the extent your request seeks the listed 
information.  Part 3 includes general information about FBI records, searches, and programs.   

Part 1: The standard responses below apply to all requests: 
 

(i) 5 U.S.C. § 552(c).  Congress excluded three categories of law enforcement and national security records from the 

requirements of the FOIPA [5 U.S.C. § 552(c)].  FBI responses are limited to those records subject to the requirements of the 
FOIPA.  Additional information about the FBI and the FOIPA can be found on the www.fbi.gov/foia website. 
 

(ii) Intelligence Records.  To the extent your request seeks records of intelligence sources, methods, or activities, the FBI can 

neither confirm nor deny the existence of records pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(1), (b)(3), and as applicable to requests for 
records about individuals, PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a (b)(1), (b)(3), and (j)(2)].  The mere acknowledgment of 
the existence or nonexistence of such records is itself a classified fact protected by FOIA exemption (b)(1) and/or would reveal 
intelligence sources, methods, or activities protected by exemption (b)(3) [50 USC § 3024(i)(1)].  This is a standard response 
and should not be read to indicate that any such records do or do not exist. 

 
Part 2: The standard responses below apply to all requests for records on individuals:   
 

(i) Requests for Records about any Individual—Watch Lists.  The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of any 

individual’s name on a watch list pursuant to FOIA exemption (b)(7)(E) and PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a 
(b)(7)(E), (j)(2)].  This is a standard response and should not be read to indicate that watch list records do or do not exist. 
 

(ii) Requests for Records about any Individual—Witness Security Program Records.  The FBI can neither confirm nor deny 

the existence of records which could identify any participant in the Witness Security Program pursuant to FOIA exemption 
(b)(3) and PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a (b)(3), 18 U.S.C. 3521, and (j)(2)].  This is a standard response and 
should not be read to indicate that such records do or do not exist.  

 
(iii) Requests for Confidential Informant Records. The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of confidential 

informant records pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(7)(D), (b)(7)(E), and (b)(7)(F) [5 U.S.C.§ § 552 (b)(7)(D), (b)(7)(E), and 
(b)(7)(F)] and Privacy Act exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C.§ 552a (j)(2)]. The mere acknowledgment of the existence or nonexistence of 
such records would reveal confidential informant identities and information, expose law enforcement techniques, and endanger 
the life or physical safety of individuals. This is a standard response and should not be read to indicate that such records do or do 
not exist. 
 

Part 3: General Information:    

 
(i) Record Searches and Standard Search Policy.  The Record/Information Dissemination Section (RIDS) searches for 

reasonably described records by searching systems, such as the Central Records System (CRS), or locations where responsive 
records would reasonably be found. The CRS is an extensive system of records consisting of applicant, investigative, 
intelligence, personnel, administrative, and general files compiled by the FBI per its law enforcement, intelligence, and 
administrative functions.  The CRS spans the entire FBI organization, comprising records of FBI Headquarters, FBI Field Offices, 
and FBI Legal Attaché Offices (Legats) worldwide; Electronic Surveillance (ELSUR) records are included in the CRS. The 
standard search policy is a search for main entity records in the CRS. Unless specifically requested, a standard search does not 
include a search for reference entity records, administrative records of previous FOIPA requests, or civil litigation files.    

a. Main Entity Records – created for individuals or non-individuals who are the subjects or the focus of 
an investigation   

b. Reference Entity Records- created for individuals or non-individuals who are associated with a case 

but are not known subjects or the focus of an investigation 
 

(ii) FBI Records.  Founded in 1908, the FBI carries out a dual law enforcement and national security mission.  As part of this dual 

mission, the FBI creates and maintains records on various subjects; however, the FBI does not maintain records on every 
person, subject, or entity. 
 

(iii) Foreseeable Harm Standard.  As amended in 2016, the Freedom of Information Act provides that a federal agency may 

withhold responsive records only if: (1) the agency reasonably foresees that disclosure would harm an interest protected by one 
of the nine exemptions that FOIA enumerates, or (2) disclosure is prohibited by law (5 United States Code, Section 
552(a)(8)(A)(i)).  The FBI considers this foreseeable harm standard in the processing of its requests.   
 

(iv) Requests for Criminal History Records or Rap Sheets.  The Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) Division 

provides Identity History Summary Checks – often referred to as a criminal history record or rap sheet.  These criminal history 
records are not the same as material in an investigative “FBI file.”  An Identity History Summary Check is a listing of 
information taken from fingerprint cards and documents submitted to the FBI in connection with arrests, federal employment, 
naturalization, or military service.  For a fee, individuals can request a copy of their Identity History Summary Check.  Forms 
and directions can be accessed at www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-checks.  Additionally, requests can be 
submitted electronically at www.edo.cjis.gov.  For additional information, please contact CJIS directly at (304) 625-5590.   

http://www.fbi.gov/foia
http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-checks
http://www.edo.cjis.gov/


 
EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS 

 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552 
 

(b)(1) (A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign 

policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order; 

 

(b)(2) related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency; 

 

(b)(3) specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the matters 

be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding or refers 

to particular types of matters to be withheld; 

 

(b)(4) trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential; 

 

(b)(5) inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with 

the agency; 

 

(b)(6) personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal  privacy; 

 

(b)(7) records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records or 

information ( A ) could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a fair 

trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal  privacy, ( D ) could 

reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any private 

institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law 

enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence 

investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement 

investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could 

reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F ) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any 

individual; 

 

(b)(8) contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for 

the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or 

 

(b)(9) geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells. 

 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a 

 

(d)(5) information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding; 

 

(j)(2) material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control,  or reduce crime 

or apprehend criminals; 

 

(k)(1) information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign policy, 

for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods; 

 

(k)(2) investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or privilege 

under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be 

held in confidence; 

 

(k)(3) material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant to 

the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056; 

 

(k)(4) required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records; 

 

(k)(5) investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian 

employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished 

information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence; 

 

(k)(6) testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service the 

release of which would compromise the testing or examination process; 

 

(k)(7) material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who 

furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence. 

FBI/DOJ 



The Black Vault
The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world.  The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages

released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

This document is made available through the declassification efforts 
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of: 

http://www.theblackvault.com
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of entry 12/21/2015

LAW ENFORCEMENT CENCITIVE
This information is the property of the FBI and may be distributed to state, tribal, or 
local government law enforcement officials with a need-to-know. Further distribution 
without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this 
information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access.

b6
b7C

went outside and she saw lots of people, then heard a gun shot. She 

immediately went back inside and club security locked the doors. She 

remained inside for what felt longer than it probably was, maybe a few 

minutes, before leaving a second time. When she reemerged from the club, 
she described the scene as "pure pandemonium". She and her friends quickly 

went to their car and left. did not really know what happened, she

wanted to get out of there.

b6
b7C

The first time she exited the club,  saw people across the 

street, as well as on her side. They were milling around and everyone was 
in a good mood leaving the club, having danced and listened to music. 

Seconds later a shot was fired and the scene changed.  estimated 
she was trapped in the club for 30-60 seconds before being allowed to leave 

a second time. When she heard the shot she went back into the club. She b7C
expected waves of people to pour back into the club but that did not 

happen. The first time she exited the club she did not see emergency 

lights; the second time she came outside there were lots of emergency 
lights. She felt like every officer in the city was there and the scene 

had already been taped off. Her first sight leaving the club the second 
time was a policeman with his gun drawn.

Investigation on 12/18/2015 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

File # 282A-MP-6768030 Date drafted 12/18/2015

by
b6
b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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b7C

They hopped in and quickly sped off.
only knew the people she was with that night. The club was not her

"regular dive" so did not recognize any of the other patrons. She did not 
take any pictures or video that night. Nobody with her took pictures or 

video either, they got out of there as fast as they could. The gun shot 
was loud like fireworks and the crowd got wild. She heard the crowd saying 

expletives, "they shot him", and "oh my god". The crowd noise before the 
shot was only murmurings like that of crowd noise. described the

difference between the first and second time she left the club as two 
completely different settings. People were happy the first time, and the 

second time, there were lots of people, lots of lights, it was "chaos".

did not hear any shouting and heard nothing from the officers.
She did not hear anyone saying stop resisting. The first time she exited 

the club, the crowd seemed "anticipatory" to her, like they were waiting
for something to happen, and it did. said the incident was very

unfortunate. She thought it might have been possible to hear yelling from 

the other side of the street from the club due to that time of night, that 

the streets were not busy and there was little traffic. She could not 
really say though what she could or could not have heard, that would be 

guessing. The first time she left she could not see anything across the 
street; the second time everything was bright and loud and the officer in 

front of her had his gun out. She felt they needed to get away quickly and 
they did. In the car, the discussion was "oh my god" and everybody was in 

shock. Nobody in her party was clear what happened.

did not know anybody that stayed and watched the scene play out
that night. She repeated that the club is not a place she normally 

frequents and does not know anyone there. She did not know anyone who saw 
what happened. Even though her group that night was in different locations 

when it went down, they all ended up back at the car and they left
together. Even though she did not know him, felt really sad

because he was a young man.

Agents explained to why it was important to speak with everyone
that was at the club that night, but she was reluctant to provide the names

of her friend. Agents provided with their contact information and

b6
b7C

she agreed to pass it along to her friends and they could contact Agents if 

they wanted to give a statement.



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

____________________ |@ gmail.com]
Wednesday, November 25, 2015 1:36 PM 

|(MP) (FBI)
My recording #2.m4a
My recording #2.m4a

b6
b7C

Good afternoon, Special Agent

Attached is the voice recording that I made a few minutes after the shooting of Jamal Clark, November 15th, around 1:15am 
CST.

Please RSVP if you have received this and are able to listen/hear the recording. I can resend if it doesn't go through.

Thank you all of your assistance in seeking justice for this case.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to call.

Thank you.

Shared via Easy Voice Recorder for Android. Download it here b7E
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of entry 12/04/2015

LAW ENFORCEMENT UENOITIVE
This information is the property of the FBI and may be distributed to state, tribal, or 
local government law enforcement officials with a need-to-know. Further distribution 
without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this 
information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access.

On December 3, 2015, Special Agent (SA)
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) received an email from

(5) digital photos and a law review article digitally attached.

of the Federal 
with five

and photos were sent pursuant to a request made by SA to
The email 

at his

b6
b7C

interview earlier in the day. included the unrelated law review
article for SA to read.

SA printed the five (5) photos and a copy of the email. After

digitally attaching them hereto, SA placed the materials in a 1A
b6
b7C

envelope to be made part of the case file.

Investigation on 12/03/2015 at Brooklyn Center, Minnesota, United States (Email)

File # 282A-MP-6768030 Date drafted 12/04/2015

by
b6
b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of entry 12/18/2015

_________________date of birth (DOB)___________ was intervie wed at 
his residence,  After 

being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent's and the nature of 
the interview, provided the following information:

b6
b7C

File# 282A MP 6768030 Datedrafted 12/08/2015 b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

by______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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b7COn 12/07/2015 Page 2 of 2

b6
b7C

was recently contacted by San Diego NBC 10 reporter

b6
b7C

in reference 

gave a brief 
agents.

to __________  

interview to

situation in Minneapolis, Minnesota.

b7C
which provided to the interviewing

considers the lead covered.

b6
b7C
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to provide building access to the Agents upon request. She instructed 

Agents to contact her by cell phone should they need anything outside 
business hours. Also present for the discussion was Premier Management

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

Corporate Office employee cellular telephone number

 supplied a maintenance person to provide building access for the 

Agents and Department of Justice Civil Rights Trial Attorney

b6
b7C

Investigation on 01/28/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

File # 282A-MP-6768030 Date drafted 02/01/2016

b6
b7Cby_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date of entry 12/29/2015

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
This information is the property of the FBI and may be distributed to state, tribal, or 
local government law enforcement officials with a need-to-know. Further distribution 
without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this 
information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access.

advised of
make false and that there would be no

the voluntary nature of the interview, that it is unlawful to

b6
b7C

employment

statements under 18 U.S.C. 1001, 

consequences for declining to be interviewed. After being

deal with JAMAR CLARK (CLARK) that day. Flee calls usually happen a few 
times a week in the fourth precinct and this call was not that unusual.

 does not recall any talk about CLARK amongst officers after the

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

incident closed. does not recall ever having run across CLARK

before or since.

did not respond to the officer involved shooting of CLARK on
Nove mb er 15, 2015 because _______________________________________________  

not participate in any way in the response to or investigation of the

did
b6
b7C

Investigation on 12/28/2015 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Date drafted 12/29/2015

by
b6
b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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officer.

b6
b7C



- 1 of 3 -FD-302 (Rev. 5-8-10)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of entry 02/12/2016

IAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
This information is the property of the FBI and may be distributed to state, tribal, or 
local government law enforcement officials with a need-to-know. Further distribution 
without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this 
information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access.

b7C

date of birth
residence address Minnesota, was

interviewed at her home. Also present for the 
Justice, Civil Rights Division, Trial Attorney 

advised of the identity of the interviewing Age 
interview, provided the following informat:

interview was

snt and the nat
Lon:

Department of 
After being 

ure of the

b6

b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C
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date of birth (DOB) 
her residence located at

telephone number 
interviewing Agent and 

following information:

was interviewed at

After being advised of the identity of the
the nature of the interview, provided the

b6
b7C

is She also has
She has no contact information for

address nor telephone number. The last time 
in Minneapolis, and told her

spoke with

neither

he was

b6
b7C

because she wanted to get out of

had lived in Minneapolis herself, 

at the time, and had some 
spent time at

Minneapolis also, and believes that between
that was all anyone needed.

recalls telling her about a police shooting, and it upset

him very much. She remembers him telling her that the young man was trying 

to apologize, and then "pop pop".  told her he was dead. He repeated 

it, and seemed very distraught at having witnessed the event. 
believes he would be willing to speak with authorities in Minneapolis about

b6
b7C

the event, but she has no way to reach him. She agreed to pass along the 
interviewing Agent's telephone number for contact, because it would be 

unlikely for him to be willing to go to the Minneapolis FBI office.

Investigation on 01/27/2016 at United States (In Person)
b6
b7CFile# 282A-MP-6768030 Date drafted 01/27/2016

by_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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b3 
b5 
b6 
b7C

b3 
b5 
b6 
b7C
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date of birth residence address
Minnesota, telephone number

Police Officer, Minneapolis Police Department (MPD), was
interviewed at the law offices of Chestnut Cambronne, 17 N. Washington 

Avenue, Suite 300, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Present for the interview were 
the undersigned Agents, Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Trial

Attorney and Counsel for
was advised of the voluntary nature of the interview, that it is unlawful 

to make false statements under 18 U.S.C. 1001, and that there would be no 

employment consequences for declining to be interviewed. After being
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the

interview voluntarily provided the following information:

b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 02/04/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

File# 282A MP 6768030 Datedrafted 02/12/2016
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date of birth  residence address 
Minneapolis, MN 55405, cellular telephone number

 Minneapolis Police Department (MPD), was 
interviewed at the law offices of Chestnut Cambronne, 17 N. Washington 

Avenue, Suite 300, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Also present for the interview
was Assistant United States Attorney and

Counsel for was advised of the voluntary nature of the
interview, that it is unlawful to make false statements under 18 U.S.C. 

1001, and that there would be no employment consequences for declining to 

be interviewed. After being advised of the identity of the interviewing
Agents and the nature of the interview, 

following information:

voluntarily provided the b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 03/07/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

File # 282A-MP-6768030 Datedrafted 03/09/2016
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residing at Minnesota
(MN), was interviewed telephonically at telephone number 

After being advised of the official identity of the interviewing

b6
b7C

Agent and the nature of the interview, 

information:

provided the following

said she knew from
believed that 

contact with

stayed with last had

about 3 or 4 days after the JAMAR CLARK incident.
b6
b7C

couldn't remember the phone number

thought it might have been
wanted to come meet her in Minneapolis, MN, but

called her from, but 

said 
go meet

telephone number.
did not

Investigation on 01/12/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (Phone)

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Datedrafted 01/13/2016

b6
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date of birth
residence address Minnesota, was

interviewe 
Justice, C 

advised of 
interview,

5 at h 
ivil R 

the it

is home. Also present for the 
ights Division, Trial Attorney 

dentity of the interviewing Age 
provided the following informe

interview was

;nt and the nat 
ition:

Department of
After being 

ure of the
b5 
b6
b7C

b5 
b6
b7C
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date of birthl telephone number 

residence address

Minneapolis, Minnesota, was interviewed at the offices of the United States 
Attorney for the District of Minnesota in Minneapolis, Minnesota. Present

for the interview was United States Department of Justice, Civil Rights 
Division Senior Litigation Counsel was advised that

false statements could be prosecuted under 18 U.S.C. 1001. After being 
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the 

interview, voluntarily provided the following information: b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 12/22/2015 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)
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date of birth
residence address

Minnesota, telephone number

Minneapolis, 

was interviewed at his

b6
b7C

residence. After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents 

and the nature of the interview, voluntarily provided the
following information:

the ELKS LODGE on Plymouth Avenue

The lodge keeps a sign-in book or log. All members and their
b6
b7C

guests must sign in. The log book is kept downstairs by the metal detector.

Ultimately,is. 

responsible for the log book.
the person who picks up the pages of the log book when they are full.

The front door of the lodge is the only entry. The front door is always 

locked and people are buzzed in. One can exit, but the door locks behind 
them.

On the night of November 14 into the morning of November 15, 2015, 

It was a normal weekend night at the
lodge 

noise. 
night.

with approximately fifty people 

does not recall any 
 were tending bar.

closing time, people were leaving when
about shooting outside. People started

in attendance. There was normal bar 

security personnel working that 
was also working. Around 

heard someone hollering 
coming back downstairs.

b6
b7C

started to walk upstairs to see what was happening outside, but could not 
get outside because of all the people in the stairwell. was able

to see out briefly through the glass door and noticed a guy laying on the

Investigation on 01/21/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

—b6
by  b7C
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ground across the street with two white police officers standing by him.
could not see the officers' faces. could not tell how

the person lying on the ground was situated and did not see the person's
hands or any handcuffs. also saw an ambulance nearby with its

emergency lights on. Soon thereafter, heard sirens coming from

b6
b7C

everywhere. did not see or hear the shooting and did not hear

anything from across the street. After taking a look out the front door
glass, 

locked.

went back downstairs to check that the back doors were

does not know of anyone who
shooting. has

or that there is a video 
person who was shot, nor

not heard anyone 

of what happened, 
does he know the

was an eyewitness to the
tell him they saw what happened 

did not know the 
officers involved.

b6
b7C

Since the shooting, heard that b6
b7C
b7E
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date of birth cellular telephone
number was interviewed at the residence of

Minneapolis, Minnesota. Also
present for the interview was Department of Justice Civil Rights Trial

Attorney After being advised of the identity of the
interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview, provided the ^5

following information: b6
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 01/28/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)
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Minnesota. After being advised 

and the nature of the interview 
information:

of the identity of the interviewing Agents

provided the following

b6
b7C

the club's monitors for a camera outside. The ambulance appeared sometime 
close to closing time. Someone came into the club and said there was a 

shooting. People began to run outside the club, exiting through the front 
door, but security locked them inside. Nobody knew what happened. The 

police were outside and were trying to get people inside the club.

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

did not see what happened. She never went outside the club and 
stayed inside Nobody told her anything about what

happened outside. She said the club closed about the time of the 
shooting. When she left, she exited through the front door. She saw only 

police officers outside. The patrons that had been in the club had exited 
through the club's back door.

b6
b7C

Investigation on 01/20/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)
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b6
b7C

 did not know the victim JAMAR CLARK and had never heard his name 
before. She did not know the officers involved in the shooting and said b6

the club has not had any trouble with the Minneapolis Police Department 
(MPD). She mentioned that someone had been shot and killed at the club in 

2012, but she did not feel that MPD harassed the club or its patrons in any 
way.

has discussed the incident with her family because they saw it
on the news. Nobody has told that they witnessed the shooting.

 had no knowledge of anyone possessing a video of the incident. She 

has not spoken with anyone at the club who has actual knowledge of the
incident. did not recall anyone in particular at the club that

b6
b7C

night that she thought would have information about the incident. She said 
it was very loud inside the club that night and it was not possible to hear

anything outside happening outside the club. 
changed at the club, 

even before the shooting.

said that nothing has

knew about a visitor/member log that was kept near the front

door of the club. puts the log out at the club for people to

sign-in. There is also a donation box nearby. The club has two security 
guards who normally work outside the club's front door.  thought 

they were employees of another company that provided security services for
b6
b7C

the club. She did not know their names but said she would recognize their 

faces. The employee responsible for having people sign the log is 
 did not have any contact information

for and did not know if he had any information about the
shooting.
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_______________________________________________ . date of birth (dob) 
residence address Minnesota

55387, Sergeant, Minneapolis Police Department (MPD)  
was interviewed at the

offices of Chestnut Cambronne, 17 Washington Avenue North, Suite 300, 
Minneapolis, Minnesota. Present during the interview was 

counsel for  was advised of the voluntary nature of the
interview, that it is unlawful to make false statements under 18 U.S.C.

1001, and that there would be no employment consequences for declining to 

be interviewed. After being advised of the identity of the interviewing 
Agents and the nature of the interview, voluntarily provided the

following information:

was not forced to attend the interview and was not coached on what

to say. He recalled the recent incident involving the death of Jamar Clark 
(Clark) on November 14-15th, 2015.  also reviewed his reports before

being interviewed. He was working at the fourth precinct at the time of 

the incident. received a call from Lieutenant who asked

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

him to respond to the scene and coordinate with on-scene officers as 

needed. MPD stayed at the office to conduct interviews
personnel involved in the incident.

of

At the scene, went to the Elks Club. He saw the club had

spoke to the manager that

felt the 

between Clark and the officers.

camera may have captured the incident

night at the club. showed the monitors for the cameras and
observed that they were actively functioning by viewing a real-time

video feed of what was going on outside. believed the cameras were

b6
b7C 
b7E

recording from what he saw, but he did not have any actual knowledge that

Investigation on 12/28/2015 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Datedrafted 12/29/2015
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the images he was viewing were actually being recorded on tape, hard drive,
or any other manner. He did not review any recorded footage. did

not try to review footage because he wanted MPD's forensically trained
video specialist 

unavailable at the time.
but

screen.

to handle the recording, but she was

represented that the cameras
did not know if they were actually recording what 

 did not know if the recording/hard drive was
because the Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA) 

investigation and it would have been their job.

took over

were recording, 
was on the 

ever collected 
the

Had MPD handled collecting
the recording, it would have been from the MPD Crime Lab.

had another look

system to see if he could access it. The monitor for

at the recording 

the system was 
advised that

something had been recorded but mentioned something about the data being 
"corrupted", that the system had been updated, and he was unable to

retrieve the footage. agreed to have the video retrieved later by
the MPD Crime Lab on 11/15, but the BCA had taken over the investigation at

that time. From what observed on the monitor and knowing where the
incident took place outside the club, he was not sure if the camera would 

have captured it.

provided his contact information when he appeared on-scene, to
include his name, badge number, and time-in. 

He did speak with

did not speak with

was standing
She 

told
saw the incident.

outside the 

appraoched 
that_______ briefly with

and asked if she could speak with him.

to determine if he actually witnessed the incident occur.
told that he was

 After he saw what happened, he
He described seeing Clark get taken down by 

the officers and used some wrestling term to describe the officer's

b6
b7C

take-down 

something 

possible. 
interview

move. At that point, believed that

and wanted to have him interviewed at

spoke with 
and she agreed to it.

had seen

as soon as

about the
called his connections at

b6
b7C

b6
b7C 
b7E

 and set the emergency interview for the following day 
(Sunday). He did not attend, but provided the information to the BCA.

did not ask about Clark being handcuffed. He
conducted a 

eyewitness . 

knows it is 
specialist.

screening interview with him to determine if he was an actual 

 did this because from his training and experience, he

important to have
When

forensically interviewed by a trained
went into unit,

b6
b7C
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observed
advised that if the BCA did

b6
b7C

not take over the investigation, MPD would have re-canvassed the entire 
neighborhood for witnesses.

was asked about a supplemental report he wrote on November 20,
2015 about MPD squads and identified writing supplement

number and recalled doing so at the request of his commander. His
commander wanted to to identify, using

located when the shots fired call was made by squad

know why this was important to his commander. 
in a shooting earlier on November 14. 

Squad

where squad was

_______  did not 

had been involved
did not know Clark prior to

b6
b7C
b7E

the incident, and does not know the officers involved.
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date of birth 
Minneapolis, Minnesota,

residence address 
telephone number

 Police Officer, Minneapolis Police Department (MPD), was 
interviewed at the law offices of Chestnut Cambronne, 17 N. Washington 

Avenue, Suite 300, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Present for the interview were 
the undersigned Agents, Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Trial

Attorney and Special Litigation Counsel and
Counsel for was advised of the voluntary

nature of the interview, that it is unlawful to make false statements under 

18 U.S.C. 1001, and that there would be no employment consequences for 
declining to be interviewed. After being advised of the identity of the

interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview, 
provided the following information:

voluntarily
b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 02/05/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)
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address
. date of birth residence

 Minnesota 55106, telephone number 

was interviewed at the United States Attorney's Office
(USAO) for the District of Minnesota in Minneapolis, Minnesota. Also

present for the interview was Assistant United
attorney,and

States Attorney (AUSA)
was advised that false

statements could be prosecuted under 18 U.S.C. §1001. After being advised
of the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview, 

voluntarily provided the following information: b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 01/05/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

b6
by ------------- ---------------------------------------------------------------------- b7C
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number

date of birth residence address
Minnesota, cellular telephone

was interviewed at the United States Attorney's
Office for the District of Minnesota, 300 S. 4th Street, Suite 600,

Minneapolis, Minnesota. Also present for the interview was Assistant
United States Attorney and Department of Justice Civil Rights

Division Trial Attorney acknowledged that the
interview was completely voluntary and he was advised of 18 U.S.C. §1001. 

After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the

nature of the interview, provided the following information: b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 02/25/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)
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Hennepin County Medical
Examiner's Office (HCMEO), 530 Chicago Avenue, Minneapolis, Minnesota,

telephone number  was 
the interview were Assistant United 

Department of Justice, Civil Rights

interviewed at the HCMEO. Present for 
States Attorney and U.S. 

Division Trial Attorney
After being advised of the identity 

nature of the interview,

■ of the interviewing Agent and the 

provided the following information: b5 
b6 
b7C 
b3

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b3

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b3

Investigation on 01/14/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

— ==j------------------------------------------------ ------------ b6
by  b7C
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telephone number

Sergeant, Minneapolis Police Department (MPD), 
Minneapolis, Minnesota, 

was interviewed telephonically. After being

b6
b7C

advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the

provided the following information:interview,

received a callIn the early morning hours of November 15, 2015,

b6
b7C

from MPD reporting there had been an officer involved shooting in the

fourth precinct. also an got
up and responded to the fourth precinct to offer 

officers involved. Upon arrival,  met with 
who were separated in the Sergeants' offices. Both

to the

and
and

b6
b7C

answered
looked

questions and responded in a serious, matter of fact tone, 
ike what had happened was still sinking in which would be 

normal for just having gone through a critical incident.

contacted both officers to answer practical questions about their jobs, see 

to their well-being, and offer help with whatever they might need to return

b6
b7C

to work.

taken as evidence, so

had told that

worked to get

had been

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Date drafted 01/19/2016

Investigation on 01/14/2016 at Brooklyn Center, Minnesota, United States (Phone)

by
b6
b7C
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There is no legally granted privilege in the but
there is a policy that the 

incident with the officer(s)

should not discuss the facts of an 

involved. did not discuss the shooting
with either officer involved. b6

b7C

took the in

in this capacity to one other
incident, both and

approximately and has responded

officer involved shooting. After their
 appeared to be reacting in a manner

consistent with how the officer in that incident reacted.
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address
date of birth residence

telephone number

was interviewed at the United States Attorney's Office

and attorney,

(USAO) for the District of Minnesota in Minneapolis, Minnesota. Also 

present for the interview was Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA) 
and _  attorney, was advised that false

statements could be prosecuted under 18 U.S.C. §1001. After being advised 
of the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview,

b7C

voluntarily provided the following information: b5
b6

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 01/05/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

by

File # 282A-MP-6768030 Date drafted 01/07/2016
b6
b7C
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date of birth residence address
Minnesota, 55340, work telephone number

personal cell phone number Police Officer,
Minneapolis Police 

Chestnut Cambronne, 
Minnesota. Present 

Justice Department,

Department (MPD), was interviewed at the law offices of 

17 N. Washington Avenue, Suite 300, Minneapolis,
for the interview were the undersigned Agents, U.S. 

Civil Rights Division Trial Attorney and
Counsel for was advised of the voluntary

nature of the interview, that it is unlawful to make false statements under 

18 U.S.C. 1001, and that there would be no employment consequences for 
declining to be interviewed. After being advised of the identity of the

interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview, 
provided the following information:

voluntarily b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 02/01/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

— =j b6
by  b7C
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Minneapolis, Minnesota (MN),
was interviewed at her residence.

(DOJ) Trial Attorney______________

Also present was Department of Justice 

and Assistant United States Attorney
(AUSA) After being advised of the official identities of

the interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview, provided
the following information: b5 

b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 01/12/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

—b6
by b7C
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date of birth residence address
 Minneapolis, Minnesota, telephone number 

 was interviewed at the United States Attorney's 
(USAO) for the District of Minnesota in Minneapolis, Minnesota. 

present for the interview was Assistant United States Attorney

Office
Also 

(AUSA)
and attorney for was advised that

false statements could be prosecuted under 18 U.S.C. §1001. After being 
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the

interview, voluntarily provided the following information: b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 02/26/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

— ==j b6
by b7C
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date of birth residence
address Minneapolis, Minnesota, cellular telephone

number
Minneapolis, Minnesota, was interviewed at

b6
b7C

After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the 
nature of the interview, voluntarily provided the following

information:

the ELKS LODGE on Plymouth Avenue

is responsible b6 
for the Lodge's sign-in or log book. Lodge members and their guests must b7'

sign in upon entering. The log book is kept downstairs by the metal 
detector. There is a Lodge member who sits by the door and makes sure 

people sign in, but the names are not checked, so there is no way to verify 

that people are signing their true name or that the entry is even legible. 
People are good about signing in.

On the night of November 14, 2015,
Lodge opens around 4:00 P.M. and

recalls that and
was the deejay. LNU and

was at the Lodge. The
arrived around 10:00 P.M. 

worked behind the bar. ENU 
were also

present. was working at some point during the evening, but does
not know what time she left. In addition, there were two contract security

b6
b7C

guards, names unknown, working outside. The security guards are primarily 

responsible for the parking lot and patron security outside. They come 
inside if there is a security incident inside. If there is inclement 

weather, the security guards will stand in the doorway sometimes.

Investigation on 01/21/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Datedrafted 01/21/2016
b6
b7Cby_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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There was a larger than normal crowd that night, approximately 150 
people. There was normal bar noise plus music from the deejay. People 

inside would not have been able to hear anything going outside unless they 
were standing right near the exit.

The Lodge closes at 1 A.M. At some point near closing,  walked 
outside and saw an ambulance with emergency lights on across the street. 

 often sees ambulances at the apartments in the area, so he did not 
take much interest in what was going on. The two security guards were

outside and a few patrons were standing around on the sidewalk in front of 

the Lodge. Patrons usually do not hang out for long outside, they usually 
go outside when they are ready to leave for the night. Because the door is 

always locked, once a person leaves, they have to be buzzed back in and be 
screened through the metal detector again in order to re-enter. If patrons 

want to smoke, there is a smoking area in the rear.

b6
b7C

re-entered the Lodge Since

the Lodge closes at 1 A.M., they usually start trying to move people out 

around 12:45 A.M. While  heard that 
there had been shooting across the street. There were a lot of patrons in

the stairway, so it took 
see what was going on. When

some time to get to a window where he could 
looked out, he saw several police officers

b6
b7C

outside. went to the security monitors and saw that police were
hanging yellow tape around the parking lot

b6
b7C 
b7E

is familiar with the security camera system at the Lodge, but is 

not responsible for maintaining it. To the best of his knowledge, the

did not attempt to review the video of the shooting of JAMAR CLARK.

b6
b7C 
b7E

Sometime after the shooting, Minneapolis Police came into the Lodge and

b6
b7C
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asked to see the security footage. There were three uniformed officers and
two plainclothes detectives or supervisors. 

officers, FNU LNU,

knew one of the uniformed

__________________________________________________________  FNU LNU told | 

that the guy who was shot was not handcuffed and was going for one of the 
officers' guns. FNU LNU said he knows the officer involved in the shooting 

and that officer would never shoot an innocent person in handcuffs.
b6
b7C

Other than speaking with the Minneapolis Police personnel who came into

the Lodge that morning, has not spoken with or given a statement to

Law Enforcement about the incident.

 does not know of anyone who was an eyewitness to the shooting. The 

security guards were probably in the best position to have seen what 
happened. The security guards should be cooperative with law enforcement

b6
b7C

because one of the
is not aware of any video of the shooting.

did not know CLARK or the police officers

not have any 

FNU LNU, was 

used to come

problems with the police. heard

in the ambulance he had 

into the Lodge. FNU LNU 
has only ever

seen earlier 

is described 
seen her

involved. The Lodge does 

that

in the evening. FNU LNU

does not know

which Lodge member FNU LNU knows to gain entry to the Lodge. Lodge members 
have been saying that FNU LNU has disappeared.

b6
b7C

left the Lodge around 3:30 or 4:00 A.M. stayed and closed

up.
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 I date of birth  residence address 

 Minnesota 55388, telephone number

 Sergeant, Minneapolis Police Department (MPD), was 
interviewed at the law offices of Chestnut Cambronne, 17 N. Washington 

Avenue, Suite 300, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Present for the interview were
the undersigned Agents, U.S. Justice Department, Civil Rights Division

Trial Attorney and Counsel for
was advised of the voluntary nature of the interview, that it is unlawful 

to make false statements under 18 U.S.C. 1001, and that there would be no

employment consequences for declining to be interviewed. After being 
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the 

interview, voluntarily provided the following information:
b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 02/04/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

by

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Datedrafted 02/08/2016
b6
b7C
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date of birth residence
address Minnesota, was interviewed

at the offices of the United States Attorney for the District of Minnesota.
Present during the interview were U.S. Department of Justice Trial Attorney

and Assistant United States Attorney After
being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature of 

the interview, voluntarily provided the following information: b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 02/25/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

— =j b6
by b7C
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was interviewed at the United States Attorney's Office (USAO) for the 
District of Minnesota in Minneapolis, Minnesota. Also present for the 

interview was Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA)
 was advised that false statements could be prosecuted under 18 

U.S.C. §1001. After being advised of the identity of the interviewing
Agent and the nature of the interview, 

following information:

voluntarily provided the

b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 02/26/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

—----------------------------------------------- ------------ b6
by b7C
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date of birth
telephone number residence address

 Minnesota 55362, was interviewed at
Minnesota. After being advised of the identity 

of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview,

b6
b7C

voluntarily provided the following information:

has a fairly close relationship with

but the two do not really talk much about
professional experiences. knows some basics about what

b6
b7C

does and where he is working, but does not speak with about specifics
regarding arrests, or incidents is involved in at work.

Sometime 

resulted in 
phone. 

shortly after was involved in the shooting incident

the death of JAMAR CLARK, 
just wanted to let

did not discuss the incident 
know any specifics about the 

is a very even-tempered 
shooting incident,

Mostly they talk 
his professional

spoke with

which 

the
know that things were okay.

itself and to this day,
incident.

does
sounded normal during the

person and not very excitable. Since the
has spoken with and seen

about personal things and hobbies. 
life out of his personal life.

not 
call.

several times, 

has always kept

b6
b7C

has not followed the news stories about the shooting of 

CLARK. |was unaware of a Federal investigation before speaking 
with the interviewing Agents.

investigation on 02/08/2016 at Minnesota, United States (In Person)
----------- ---------- --------------------------------------------------- b6

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Date drafted 02/12/2016 b7C

by
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Police Officer, Minneapolis Police Department (MPD), was interviewed at the 
office of the United States Attorney for the District of Minnesota in Saint

unlawful to make false statements under 18 U.S.C. §1001, and that there 

would be no employment consequences for declining to be interviewed. After

being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of 
the interview, voluntarily provided the following information: b5 

b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 02/02/2016 at Saint Paul, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

by

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Datedrafted 02/04/2016
b6
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States Attorney's Office (USAO) for the District of Minnesota in 

Minneapolis, Minnesota. Also present for the interview was Assistant

statements could be prosecuted under 18 U.S.C. §1001. After being advised 

of the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview, 
voluntarily provided the following information: b5 

b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 12/22/2015 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Datedrafted 12/23/2015
b6
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b6
b7C

the ELKS LODGE for

him" .

b6
b7C 
b7E

 went up to the front door of the lodge on Plymouth Avenue and 
tried to step outside to take a look for herself.

b6
b7C

and another guy were also

File# 282A MP 6768030 Datedrafted 03/01/2016

Investigation on 01/22/2016 a[ Minnesota, United States (In Person)

by______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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b6
b7C

standing in the doorway. While stood in the doorway looking out
onto Plymouth Avenue, she saw a second ambulance pull up and then leave.

b6
b7C

could only see that someone had 
only saw the person's feet.

been placed in the ambulance.

knew of JAMAR CLARK (CLARK), but did not really know CLARK
personally. 

known
and

would see CLARK around has
b6
b7C

with 

knows

and after the shooting.

spoke 

also

has
been living out-of-state.

b6
b7C

The ELKS LODGE had two security guards working that night,

heard from the guard that he had
witnessed the interaction between MINNEAPOLIS POLICE (MPD) and the 

subsequent shooting of CLARK by police. He said that the first ambulance 

had been parked outside on Plymouth Avenue and that CLARK was at the

ambulance saying that he was trying to see Police
arrived and approached CLARK. CLARK was heard to say something to the 

effect of, "Fuck the police". The officers put CLARK on the ground, one of 
the officers put his knee in CLARK's neck and then one of the officers shot

b6
b7C

CLARK. The 
help.

guard only said, "I wish I went over there", presumably to 
believes the guard felt that if he had approached

CLARK, he may have been able to defuse the situation.

 is unaware 
shooting. People have 

the shooting.

of any 
posted

other eyewitnesses or any video of the
videos, but they only show what happened after

b6
b7C

is unaware of the lodge having any problems with MPD. Officers 
do not generally harass customers or cause any other issues for the lodge 

or its members.

b6
b7C
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telephone number was interviewed at the
Elk's Club, 1614 Plymouth Avenue N, Minneapolis, Minnes 

present was Department of Justice (DOJ) Trial Attorney

ota (MN). Ais30

and
Assistant United States 

advised of the official 
nature of the interview,

Attorne 

identit

sy (AUSA) 

lies of tl 
provided

ne interviewing Ag 
the following inf

After being 

ents and the 
ormation: b5 

b6
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 01/12/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

by
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date of birth residence address
Minnesota 55126, telephone number 

Sergeant, Minneapolis Police Department (MPD), was
interviewed at the law offices of Chestnut Cambronne, 17 N. Washington 

Avenue, Suite 300, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Present for the interview were 
the undersigned Agents, Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Trial

Attorney and Counsel for
was advised of the voluntary nature of the interview, that it is unlawful

to make false statements under 18 U.S.C. 1001, and that there would be no 

employment consequences for declining to be interviewed. After being 
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the 

interview, voluntarily provided the following information: b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 02/05/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Datedrafted 02/10/2016
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birth __________
Police Department 

(MPD), Fourth Precinct, 1925 Plymouth Avenue North, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 
was interviewed in the Fourth Precinct Inspector's Office. Present during 

the interview were the undersigned Agents, United States Department of
Justice, Civil Rights Division Trial Attorney 

United States Attorney

and Assistant 

was advised of the
voluntary nature of the interview, that it is unlawful to make false 

statements under 18 U.S.C. 1001, and that there would be no employment 

consequences for declining to be interviewed. After being advised of the

b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 02/26/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

by

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Datedrafted 03/03/2016
b6
b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this 
information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access.

date of birth residence
address Minnesota, telephone number

Police Officer, Minneapolis Police Department (MPD), was
interviewed at the Offices of the United States Attorney for the District

of Minnesota in Minneapolis, Minnesota. Present for the interview were the
undersigned Agents, Assistant United States Attorney and

Counsel for was advised of the voluntary nature
of the interview, that it is unlawful to make false statements under 18

U.S.C. 1001, and that there would be no employment consequences for 

declining to be interviewed.  affirmatively stated he was not 
recording the interview. After being advised of the identity of the 

interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview, voluntarily
provided the following information: b5 

b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 03/01/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

by

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Datedrafted 03/02/2016
b6
b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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date of birth residence
Minnesota 55316, cellular telephone 

was interviewed at his residence. After being

address 
number 

advised of

b6
b7C

the identities of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview 

provided the following information:

As such, he has

first met when was
b6
b7C

employed as a

and also did work for

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

Investigation on 02/25/2016 at Minnesota, United States (In Person)

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Datedrafted 02/29/2016 b7C

by_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Titis document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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Continuation of FD-302 of Interview of Qn 02/25/2016 Page 2 of 2 b6
b7C

to him to tell him he was thinking about him and to see if he needed
anything. He kept it as supportive, as 

made a comment that stuck with the entire
had told himnight, so much that 

that

mentioned it to

had another strange thing happen around
the time of the incident. over emailreached out to

and asked him if was the same guy he knew when he was a kid.

b6
b7C

had no idea who the guy was so he forwarded the email to

It turned out
a member of the me

that c
dia.

know the guy but thought he could be

knew that was the shooter from his comment about

never shared the details
of what happened with only knew what he had heard or seen

from his police friends and the media. said that sadly the media
can report anything they want, even when it has not been verified.

one, they would still handcuff them 

never mentioned handcuffing the guy.

have told him that if they shot someone 
after the fact per protocol.

 sounded okay to 

b6
b7C

said he would not have known that anything had happened if his 

friend did not tell him. The only odd thing he noticed with was
when

incident and felt

failed to call him back, then he realized this was after the 

probably had more important things to deal with.

felt that

appeared normal and noticed nothing out of the ordinary
has been calm and

He has acted like this is whathas never sounded stressed to

about him. He was excited about

happened and is now just trying to get through the process. He has asked

b6
b7C

after

If

what the media has been saying about him. first saw

did not discuss what happened and

wanted to talk to

was at

about something, he would.
felt that believed his actions were justified because of the

comment he made to him about said he feels it is a 
tough time to be in law enforcement. He also said that if he ever had to

b6
b7C

call 911, it would be a cop like 

help him.

that he would want responding
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LAW ENFORCEMENT OENDITIVE
This information is the property of the FBI and may be distributed to state, tribal, or 
local government law enforcement officials with a need-to-know. Further distribution 
without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this 
information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access.

Minnesota, telephone number
date of birth residence address

Police Officer,

Minneapolis Police Department (MPD), was interviewed at the law offices of 
Chestnut Cambronne, 17 N. Washington Avenue, Suite 300, Minneapolis,

Minnesota. 
Attorney 

advised of 
make false 

employment 

advised of

Also present for the interview was Assistant United States

the voluntary nature of the interview, that it is unlawful to

and Counsel for was

interview,

statements under 18 U.S.C. 1001, 

consequences for declining to be 

the identity of the interviewing

and that there would be no 

interviewed. After being 

Agents and the nature of the
voluntarily provided the following information: b5 

b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 03/04/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

by

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Datedrafted 03/07/2016
b6
b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date of entry 02/02/2016

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

________________________ date of birth (DOB)________________ was interviewed at 
was notified that a

would be used to record the interview. A 
obtained from the device was submitted into FBI

evidence.

b6 
b7C 
b7E

The below is an interview summary. It is not intended to be a verbatim 
account and does not memorialize all statements made during the interview. 
The recording captures the actual words spoken.

After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the bg

nature of the interview, provided the following information: b7C

When asked if he knew why the FBI 

thing". The "Minnesota

with

was there, he guessed it was the 

guys" called him already about it. 
knew they were wondering what knew since he had "talked

days after the shooting.

b6
b7C

During the interview told investigators he checked up on

after the shooting because they had not talked in a few
months. 

basics,

told Agents he and 

namely, what was in the media.

simply talked about 

I told
the

b6
b7C

responded to a "DV," when the shooting occurred.

they had

said they did not
talk about specifics.

because of the
informed he
"Black Lives Matter

had a bunch of people staying with him 
" protest. invited

b6
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED//FOU&

Investigation on 01/28/2016 United States (In Person)

File# 282A MP 6768030 Datedrafted 01/29/2016
b6
b7C

by_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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Continuation of FD-302 of Interview 

to visit him in
refused.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

o£, On 

to get away for a little

01/28/2016 Page 2 of 2

bit, but

b6
b7C

said he usually talks to every
least once a month. They haven't exchanged emails or

couple weeks, 
discussed the

or at

incident further than what has already been referenced. It was not unusual
b6
b7C

for

to connect when

to call multiple days in a row. They were unable 

first attempted to contact because they
both work odd shifts and kept missing each other.

After providing  with a Federal Grand Jury subpoena,
stated "they" said I was going to get served.

b3 
b6 
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access.

home address of MN was
interviewed at the United States Attorney's Office, District of Minnesota. 

After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent and the
nature of the interview, provided the following information.

Also present for the interview was Assistant United States Attorney
and attorney, b5

b6
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 02/09/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Datedrafted 02/25/2016
b6
b7Cby_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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number
date of birth

residence address
telephone

Minneapolis

Minnesota 55418 Minneapolis Police Department (MPD)
was interviewed at the office of the United States Attorney for the 

District of Minnesota. Present for the interview were the undersigned 
Agents, U.S. Justice Department, Civil Rights Division Trial Attorneys

and Assistant United States Attorney
and Counsel for was advised of the voluntary

nature of the interview, that it is unlawful to make false statements under 

18 U.S.C. 1001, and that there would be no employment consequences for 
declining to be interviewed. After being advised of the identity of the

interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview 
provided the following information:

voluntarily
b5 
b6 
b7C 
b7E

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 12/21/2015 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

File# 282A MP 6768030 Datedrafted 12/21/2015
b6
b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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date of birth 
telephone number

9/22/1983, detective, 
work telephone

number _________ 
of the identity 

provided

was interviewed telephonically. After being advised 
of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview, 

the following information:

b6
b7C

knows from when

heard of an officer involved shooting in the Minneapolis Police

Department fourth precinct and knew that was working there at the
time. Initially, did not know had been involved. and

spoke over the phone, but

At some point, told that

would not discuss the shooting.
b6
b7C

did not want to know about what happened with
rather, 

concerned for

wanted to make sure 

because

had an attorney.

or the shooting,
was okay, 

and

was and is

 declined to be voluntarily interviewed in person and refused to 

give additional information regarding his communication or relationship 
with

b6
b7C

Investigation on 01/14/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (Phone)

File # 282A-MP-6768030 Date drafted 01/14/2016
b6
b7Cby______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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This information is the property of the FBI and may be distributed to state, tribal, or 
local government law enforcement officials with a need-to-know. Further distribution 
without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this 
information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access.

date of birth residence address
 Minnesota 55337, telephone number 

Police Officer, Minneapolis Police Department (MPD), was 
interviewed at the offices of the United States Attorney for the District

of Minnesota in Minneapolis, Minnesota. Present for the interview were the
undersigned Agents 

Attorney
Counsel

U.S. Justice Department, Civil Rights Division Trial

Assistant United States Attorney
for was advised of the voluntary nature of

the interview, that it is unlawful to make false statements under 18 U.S.C.

1001, and that there would be no employment consequences for declining to 
be interviewed. After being advised of the identity of the interviewing 

Agents and the nature of the interview, voluntarily provided the
following information: b5 

b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 01/28/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

File # 282A-MP-6768030 Date drafted 01/29/2016

by
b6
b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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number
date of birth

residence address
telephone

Minnesota, 55449, police officer, Minneapolis Police Department
(MPD), was interviewed at the law offices of Chestnut Cambronne, 17 N. 

Washington Avenue, Suite 300, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Present for the
interview was Assistant United States Attorney and

Counsel for was advised of the voluntary nature
of the interview, that it is unlawful to make false statements under 18 

U.S.C. 1001, and that there would be no employment consequences for 

declining to be interviewed. After being advised of the identity of the
interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview, voluntarily

provided the following information: b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 03/07/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Date drafted 03/07/2016
b6
b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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Police Officer, Minneapolis Police Department (MPD), was interviewed at the 
law offices of Chestnut Cambronne, 17 N. Washington Avenue, Suite 300, 

Minneapolis, Minnesota. Present for the interview were the undersigned 
Agents, U.S. Justice Department, Civil Rights Division Trial Attorney

|and Counsel for was advised of the

voluntary nature of the interview, that it is unlawful to make false 

statements under 18 U.S.C. 1001, and that there would be no employment 

consequences for declining to be interviewed. After being advised of the 
identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview, 

voluntarily provided the following information: b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 02/01/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Datedrafted 02/02/2016
b6
b7Cby_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access.

date of birth Sergeant, Minneapolis
Police Department (MPD), was interviewed at the law offices of Chestnut

Cambronne, 17 N. Washington Avenue, Suite 300, Minneapolis, Minnesota. 
Present for the interview were the undersigned Agents, Assistant United 

States Attorney and Counsel for
was advised of the voluntary nature of the interview, that it is unlawful 

to make false statements under 18 U.S.C. 1001, and that there would be no
employment consequences for declining to be interviewed. After being 

advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the 

interview, voluntarily provided the following information: b5 
b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C

Investigation on 02/04/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Datedrafted 02/10/2016
b6
b7Cby______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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date of birth ___________________  was
interviewed at his residence, 

Minnesota 55429. After being advised of the identity of the interviewing 
Agents and the nature of the interview, provided the following

information:

b6
b7C

business card at that address and he did not need to respond to it.

b6
b7C

home.

said that lives where she has
came back to Minnesota when

has been "hanging out" up here,

and she never went

and staying at a number of different places, including his house.

b6
b7C

According to 
While

not talked to

and
was in Minnesota she met the boy (JAMAR CLARK). 

since the incident with CLARK.

has

offered a number of different places he thought 
staying. | said that was close with

might be 
who

resides on 
her as

He provided a telephone number for
had

heard that he was concerned about her after the incident
b6
b7C

and provided a telephone number for him as

her telephone number as 

likely staying with

may have information about  
thought that 

in her apartment at

thought

and provided 
was most

File# 282A MP 6768030 Datedrafted 01/11/2016

Investigation on 01/11/2016 a[ Minnesota, United States (In Person)

by____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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Continuation of FD-302 of Interview of ,On 01/11/2016 Page 2 of 2
b6
b7C

He also believed she could be staying with a woman they 
lives in the apartment building to

called b6
b7C

He did not know real name.

advised the interviewing Agents that a couple of detectives had

previously been to his house asking him guestions about 
the Agents a business card for Sergeant

He showed
Minneapolis Police

b6
b7C

Department. Before leaving, was provided with the interviewing
Agents' contact information and advised that he would contact them should 

he speak with
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Date of entry 01/15/2016

was interviewed at telephone number After
being advised of the official identity of the interviewing Agent and the 

nature of the interview, provided the following information:

is works with

b6
b7C

resided.

at

Investigation on 01/12/2016 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States (Phone)

File# 282A-MP-6768030 Datedrafted 01/13/2016
b6
b7Cby______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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interviewed at the law offices of the United States Attorney for the 

District of Minnesota located in Saint Paul, Minnesota. Present for the 
interview were the undersigned Agents, U.S. Justice Department, Civil 

Rights Division Trial Attorney Special Litigation Counsel
and Assistant United States Attorney

was advised of the voluntary nature of the interview, that it is unlawful

to make false statements under 18 U.S.C. 1001, and that there would be no 
employment consequences for declining to be interviewed. After being 

advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the nature of the 
interview, voluntarily provided the following information: b5 

b6 
b7C

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b7E

Investigation on 02/02/2016 at Saint Paul, Minnesota, United States (In Person)

by

File # 282A-MP-6768030 Date drafted 02/10/2016
b6
b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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